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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Please correct our FEVEIN number back to original number

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 11:54 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Please correct our FEI/EIN number back to original number

To whom it may concern,
| accidentally typed-in the wrong FEVEIN number when | re-instated our Five Star Studios Corporation

this past Friday. The Document Number is PG5000160492. And the correct FEI/EIN number is # 20-
4023060. —

Thank you,

Jodi Knotts-Fitzpatrick
ph: 727.599.3538
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